1RP - 5025

General
Correspondence



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

To: Vickie Smith
Subject: RE: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Vickie, I will post this correspondence into the admin. record to reflect your “good faith” efforts in this matter
of resolution on closure.

Thanks again.

From: Vickie Smith <vsmith@texpetro.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:05 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Thank you for your time and help in getting this closure issue resolved.

Vickie

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl].Chavez@state.nm.us]
Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:33 AM

To: Vickie Smith

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Vickie:

OCD is looking into your inquiry and will respond ASAP. OCD is experiencing staffing vacancies and is
attempting to resolve your closure status request.

Thank you for your patience and for contacting OCD.

From: Vickie Smith <vsmith@texpetro.com>

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 8:30 AM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Yes, it was. But | do believe it was submitted after Olivia was no longer there, | think it was Kristen Houston who was to
take over, but she never responded, then | was told she was no longer there, and all environment issues were being sent
to Santa Fe. So | am not sure why Kristen did not upload the reports you are looking for.

Vickie
From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 9:26 AM
To: Vickie Smith




Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Vickie:
Good morning. OCD is in receipt of your inquiry of 3/14.
In reviewing the OCD Online (1R-5025) Admin. Record of 11/13/18 (click here), Olivia Yu of OCD after

approving backfill operations requested the photo documentation in the Closure Plan along with the Closure
Section of the revised C-141 Form for the above subject RP.

I do not see it in the admin. record. Was it submitted to OCD?

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)

From: Vickie Smith <vsmith@texpetro.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:22 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Since | still have not heard anything | am following up on the below email to see where we stand with this issue. | would
greatly appreciate a notice, are you missing information, etc. | am not understanding why this has yet to be resolved.

Thank you once again for your prompt attention.
Vickie Smith

Regulatory Analyst

Texland Petroleum, LP

575-433-8395

vsmith@texpeto.com

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 11:53 AM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>

Cc: Vickie Smith <vsmith@texpetro.com>

Subject: Status of Closure of 1RP-5025 State A-29 Well No. 7

Jim:



Vicki Smith at (575) 433-8395 with Texland Petroleum in Hobbs called to request the status of closure on the
above subject remediation plan.

She said all environmental paperwork was submitted by their contractor to Olivia Yu. They have been waiting
a couple of months for closure.

Thank you.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)




